From: Kathleen Barnes <kbarnes@rappahannockareacsb.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 3:45 PM

To: Danielle Fazio <dfazio@rappahannockareacsb.org>; Melis Akin <makin@rappahannockareacsb.org>; Melissa
Dannemiller <mdannemiller@rappahannockareacsb.org>; James Dayton-Olsen <jolsen@rappahannockareacsb.org>;
Irasema Tucto <itucto@rappahannockareacsb.org>; James Dayton-Olsen <jolsen@rappahannockareacsb.org>; Heather
Tiffany <htiffany@rappahannockareacsb.org>

Subject: FW: Cold Weather Shelter 2022-23

Great resource below

From: Jason Mclintosh <jmcintosh@rappahannockareacsb.org>

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2022 2:36 PM

To: dl_CSS <dl CSS@racsb.state.va.us>; Joe Wickens <jwickens@rappahannockareacsb.org>; Jacqueline Kobuchi
<jkobuchi@rappahannockareacsb.org>; Patricia Newman <pnewman@rappahannockareacsb.org>; Toni DeLeon
<tdeleon@rappahannockareacsb.org>; Todd Larkin <tlarkin@rappahannockareacsb.org>; Megan Hartshorn
<mbhartshorn@rappahannockareacsb.org>; Kari Norris <knorris@rappahannockareacsb.org>; Perry Campanella
<pcampanella@rappahannockareacsb.org>

Cc: Meghann Cotter (meghann@dolovewalk.net) <meghann@dolovewalk.net>

Subject: Cold Weather Shelter 2022-23
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COLD WEATHER SHELTER 2022

You are receiving this message because you are listed as a contact for a community partner that would

like to receive updates on the cold weather shelter operation for winter 2022-23. After a two year pivot,

offering shelter out of socially-distanced hotels, the shelter will return to the congregate location at 748

Kings Highway. We offer the following information as a detailed overview of shelter for you and your staff.

If you are not the correct person to receive these messages, or you would wish to add someone, please

email Jill Clare.

Address:

748 Kings Highway

Fredericksburg, VA 22405

Phone Number:

Daytime: 540-479-4116




Evening (after 6p.m. and before 7 a.m.): 540-361-7808

Operations:

Micah Cold Weather Shelter opens tentatively opens November 15 and remains open through March 15,

when the temperature hits 32 degrees or below. Other weather conditions such as extreme temperature,

snow/ice and rain will be considered in when to open or close for the season. An email notification will be

distributed by noon each day, announcing whether the shelter is open.

Transportation and Meals:

All guests must ride the bus to the shelter, drive themselves or be delivered by cab or the police. Walking

to the shelter is not permitted. The bus picks up at 6:15p.m. at area church community dinners, as follows

(see attached schedule):

Sunday: Mars Hill

Monday: St. George’s

Tuesday: The Meeting House (1st, 3rd, 4th) Masonic Lodge(2nd,5th)

Wednesday: Christ Lutheran

Thursday: Fredericksburg Baptist

Friday: Shiloh New Site

Saturday: The Presbyterian Church (1st,3rd,5th); FUMC (2nd,4th)

Guests will be dropped off at a hospitality location the next morning for coffee and continental breakfast

Sunday: The Meeting House

Monday: Fairview Baptist

Tuesday: Fredericksburg United Methodist Church

Wednesday: Shiloh Old Site




Thursday: Fredericksburg Baptist

Friday: Trinity Episcopal

Saturday: Presbyterian Church

TWO BIG RULES

Anyone who walks to the shelter will NOT be permitted to stay the night.

Anyone who arrives at the shelter prior to 6 p.m. will NOT be permitted to stay the night.

Directions:

Take Rt. 3 East toward King George. Go past the Walmart and Duff Green Park. Look for a red building

and greenhouses on your right. The shelter is the closest to the road. Pull in the parking lot and enter from

the back.

PRINTABLE RESOURCES

Guidelines

Resource Cards

Community Meal Schedule

Micah Ministries

PO Box 3277

Fredericksburg, VA 22402
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